JOHANNESBURG INDIAN SOCIAL WELFARE ASSOCIATION

MINUTES OF THE FIRST MEETING OF THE CHILD WELFARE COMMITTEE HELD ON OCTOBER 4th, 1939, AT THE CLINIC, 73 CROWN ROAD, FORDSBURG.

PRESENT: Mrs. A. W. Hoernlé (in the chair) Mrs. Bergs, Miss Francis, Mrs. Jones, Miss Katz and the Honorary Secretary (Mr. E. L. Benjamin).

BY INVITATION: Miss L. M. MacKenzie, Miss C. G. Troughton.

The meeting discussed the handing over of the section of the work of the Children's Aid Society dealing with Indian children to the Indian Social Welfare Association. The following decisions were made:-

- That a letter be written to the Department of Social Welfare asking their approval of the transfer and suggesting that the cheque in payment of maintenance grants be sent direct to the Indian Welfare Association from the beginning of 1940 onwards.
- b) that a copy of this letter be sent to the Children's Aid Society.
- c) that the original files dealing with Indian cases be handed over to the Association.
- d) that Mrs. Jones (who kindly offered her services) make summaries of the files for the Children's Aid Society.

THIS CONCLUDED THE BUSINESS

G. 6. Hornle

Visitors

Mrs. K. Patel

Rev. B. L. E. Sigamoney

To Visit

Mrs. Desai Mrs. Pillay Mrs. Francis

Mrs. Jackson
Mrs. Naidoo
Mrs. Pillay
Mrs. Poonen
Mrs. Poonen

ADDITION TO CONSTITUTION OF CHILDREN'S AID SOCIETY:

The Chairman read the draft of an amendment to the Constitution of the Children's Aid Society, dealing with the Affiliation to the Society of Committees or Sub-Committees.

IT WAS DECIDED

to inform the Children's Aid Society of the Committee's approval of the Amendment.

4. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

IT WAS DECIDED

- that the ordinary meeting of the Case Committee be at 4.30 p.m. on the THIRD Monday of each month. a)
- that a meeting be held at the same time on the FIRST Monday of each month should the work warrant it. b)

5. MEETINGS OF GENERAL COMMITTEE:

IT WAS DECIDED

recommend to the General Committee that meetings of the Executive and General Committees be held on the THIRD Thursdays of alternate

THIS CONCLUDED THE BUSINESS

/MNE.

a.6. Hornelé 19.2.40

Christ Welfare Son

Belegarin 127. malher a nridan wille Vilnidren.

Prose 128 vidor mul au chilt

Collection Number: AD1715

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

PUBLISHER:

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.